Meeting Convenes Website:
At 9:30 a.m. Www.co.imperial.ca.us

AGENDA

IMPERIAL COUNTY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP (CCP)

Training Subcommittee
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2024
Zoom

All supporting documentation is available for public review in the office of the Imperial County Probation Department located at 324 Applestill
Road, El Centro, CA 92243 during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. In compliance with
the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact or call (442) 265-2402.

Zoom Meeting Information:

Meeting ID: 839 1310 6621

Passcode: 606993

Dial-In: 1-669-900-6833

Web Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/|/83913106621?pwd=20k0eGg3MOFxRzJONDdoOGVmNExuUT09

1. Call to Order
a. Roll Call
b. Discussion and approval for the continued use of telecommunication services based on current

circumstances and local guidelines for a 30-day period.
c. Approval of Minutes from April 4, 2024
2. Discussion & Action Item(s)

a. Discussion / Approval to Fund Travel and Attendance for twelve (12) staff members to the APPA
50t Annual Training Institute Conference from January 26 - 29, 2025 in Las Vegas, Nevada at an
estimated cost of $18,364.00.

3. Agency Updates
a. Probation Department

b. Sheriff’s Office

c. SMART Recovery

d. Child Support Services
e. Behavioral Health

f. Additional Updates
4. Informational Item(s) & Announcements

5. Public Comment - Limited to items that are not on the agenda. This is an opportunity for Members of
the public to speak on any issues within the jurisdiction of the CCP Training Subcommittee. Public
comments may also be submitted in writing and directed to joseramirez@co.imperial.ca.us to be read
during this period.

6. Adjournment / Next Meeting



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83913106621?pwd=Z0k0eGg3M0FxRzJONDdoOGVmNExuUT09
mailto:joseramirez@co.imperial.ca.us

Imperial County Community Corrections Partnership Meeting Minutes
Training Subcommittee April 4, 2024
Zoom 9:30 a.m. — 10:30 a.m.

The Imperial County CCP Training Committee met through the telecommunication service Zoom on Thursday, April 4, 2024 at
9:30 a.m.

Members Present: Elizabeth Sais, Don Gorham, Catherine Apalategui, Romero Sergio

Guest(s): Jose Luis Ramirez

Call to Order:
Ms. Elizabeth Sais called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m. Roll call was conducted through Zoom.

Approval of Telecommunication Services:
After review of the resolution to continue using telecommunication services, Ms. Sais moved to approve the resolution and Mr.
Gorham seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously.

Approval of CCP Meeting Minutes:

After review of the March 14, 2024, minutes, Ms. Sais motioned to approve the minutes, Mr. Gorham seconded the motion; the
motion passed unanimously.

Discussion / Action Item(s):
a. Discussion / Approval to Fund Travel and Attendance for 12 Staff Members to the APPA 49" Annual Training
Institute Conference from June 27-July 2, 2024, in Indianapolis, IN at an estimated cost of $28,738.92.

Ms. Sais stated that this event usually happens a little later in the summer but this year they are hosting it a bit early in a new
city. Ms. Sais noted that the Probation Department is requesting funding for 12 staff members to attend the event with the normal
process of allowing CCP Executive members to select 1-2 members of their agencies to attend as well, with any unused spots to
be filled by Probation staff. Ms. Sais added that the APPA events are always great opportunities for participants to learn about
ongoing issues, network with other counties, and attend various workshops.

Cpl. Romero stated that the APPA training seems like the American Justice Association event that is hosted yearly. Ms. Sais
responded that it is similar, and it would be a good opportunity for Sheriff staff to attend this event as well.

Mr. Gorham motioned to approve this item; Cpl. Romero seconded the motion; the motion carried and passed unanimously.

Agency Updates:

Probation Department

Ms. Sais stated that the Probation Department will be hosting their Youth Summit later this month at the McCabe school and
they were able to get a guest speaker who should connect well with the kids.

ICSO
Cpl. Romero stated he will be meeting with a representative of the Institute of Southern California to get information on starting
up their Barbering course at the jail.

SMART Recovery
Mr. Gorham stated that SMART is planning on hosting its public forum regarding fentanyl on September 24 at Desert Trails, and
they are hoping to get a lot of parents involved to provide information and gain additional community feedback.

Informational Item(s), and Announcements:
There were no additional announcements were made at this meeting.

Public Comment
There were no public comments made at this meeting.




Adjournment:

Ms. Sais adjourned the meeting at 9:45 a.m. The next CCP Training Subcommittee meeting would be scheduled for next month
on Thursday May 2, 2024 at 9:30 am.




008ze $ 0069 $ 0069 $ 0069 $ 0069 $ 00cs ¢
00 $|00¢ $|00s $]|00S $| o0 $

oote ¢$|oote $|00TE $|00TE $(oote ¢

00ZT $|004T $(004T $|00LT $looz1 $

009T $|0091T $|009T $|009T $ - $
6202/62/T SC0T/8T/T  SCOT/LT/T ST0T/92/T  ST0eT/sc/i
00'79€'8T $ 00°G8S‘T $

oogze ¢ 0028 %

00'9g6‘'c ¢ 008CcE $

$99} pue saxe) smd WBIu/0ZT$ oulsed B Losay sedap se poomANoH 18ueld B SWSIUY 00°00C'L $ 007009 §

000069 $

0065 $
Sa3pusny ¢l

m a0

V101

ONDIHYd 1310H
W3id Y3d
(ONII) 13LOH
NOILYYH1SIO3Y



American Probation and Parole Association
2025 Winter Training Institute | Las Vegas, NV
In Person | Jan 26 - 29, 2025

Virtual | Jan 21 - Feb 21, 2025

2025 WINTER

TRAINING INSTITUTE{!




January 25

Saturday

12:00 pm - Registration
04:00 pm

08:30 am - Leadership Institute
05:00 pm (Invitation Only)

.
-
AMERICAN PROBATION AND PAROLE ASSOCIATION a*

2025 WINTER

. TRAINING INSTITUTE
R Lz Uigus, Y _ Sl

January 26

Sunday

07:30 am - Registration
05:30 pm

08:00 am - Intensive Sessions
12:00 pm

08:30 am - Leadership Institute
05:00 pm (Invitation Only)

12:00 pm - Board of Director’s
02:00 pm Meeting

02:00 pm - First Time Attendees
03:00 pm Networking Event

03:15 pm - Opening Plenary
05:00 pm

05:00 pm - Reception in Expo Hall
07:00 pm

eluio

January 27

Monday

06:30 am - Fitness
07:30 pm

07:00 am - Registration
05:30 am

08:00 am - Coffee and Carbs
10:00 am in Expo Hall

09:00 am - Judicial Roundtable
12:00 pm

09:45 am - 60min Workshops
10:45am

11:00 pm - Plenary Session
12:30 pm

12:30 pm - Lunch on your own
02:00 pm

02:15 pm - 60min Workshops
03:15 pm

03:30 pm - 90min Workshops
05:00 pm

05:00 pm - Reception in Expo Hall
07:00 pm

>
(\‘_‘
<




2025 WINTER

e TRAINING INSTITUTE

January 28

Tuesday

06:30 am - Fitness
07:30 am

07:00 am - Registration (half-day)
02:00 pm

08:00 am - 60min Workshops
09:00 am

09:00 am - Expo Hall Open
11:00 am (breakdown)

09:00 am - Justice-Invovled
01:00 pm Individual Career Fair

11:15 am - 60min Workshops
1215 pm

12:30 pm - Lunch on Your Own
02:00 pm

12:30 pm - Judicial Roundtable
04:30 pm

02:15 pm - 90min Workshops
03:45 pm

04:00 pm - 90min Workshops
05:30 pm

January 28

Tu esday continued

05:30 pm - Juvenile Justice
07:30 pm Networking Event

(invite only)
09:00 pm - Onsite Mixer
11:00 pm

el D

January 29

Wednesday

08:00 am - 90min Workshops
09:30 am

09:45 am - 60min Workshops
10:45 am

11:00 am - Closing Plenary
12:30 pm

2| ]p




2025 Winter Training Institute REGISTRATION FORM

S5 LMENICAN PROBATION AND PAROLE ASSOCIATION gy

2025 WINTER

Ry, Las Ugas, NV

Want to attend at a discounted rate?

Purchase an individual or student membership with your

2%, TRAINING INSTITUTE

VIRTUAL | JAN 21 - FEB 21, 2025

o

IN PERSON | JAN 26 - 29, 2025

registration and take advantage of the reduced member
registration rate!*

Add your selected membership cost to the “Grand Total" at the bottom.
*Membership rates pay for 1-year of APPA membership.

O Individual - $50 O student-$25

Training Institute Registration Rates

In-Person Registration Rates

Virtual Registration Rates

REGISTRATION TYPE Through Nov 22 After Nov 22 Through Nov 22 After Nov 22
Student Member O $195 O $225 O ss0 O ¢s55
Individual Member O $560 O se10 O $100 O $150
Non-Member O $620 O se70 O $100 O $150
Agency Member* O ¢575 O s625 N/A

Agency Non-Member* O $635 O sess5 N/A

Guest Pass* O $350 «x (# of guests)

*This rate is available to immediate family
members not employed in the corrections field.

*Vlirtual Registration not Available

Local Host 0 $450 *\/irtual Registration not Available

*Full registration same as i . . .
Faculty One Day O $265 individual pricing Virtual Registration not Available
Single Day* [ $275 Monday

[ $275 Tuesday
O $195 Wednesday

*Virtual Registration not Available

Intensive Sessions*

O $50 Sunday 8am-12pm

*V/irtual Registration not Available

Virtual Registration Rates for Agency Groups

# of Staff Through Nov 22 After Nov 22
25 O $1,500 O $1,625
65 O 3,575 O $3,860
125 O $6,250 O 36,750
200 O $9,000 O $9,720

To designate which staff are to attend, please fill out: https://form.jotform.com/appaforms/2025-Vegas-Agency-Group




00| WOO! SYddY SPIEMO} P3JUNOD IR PUE 2JEI PJUNCIS|P 31} BAIRI3I NOA BINSUS 0}

YddV YiiM Uo[IBWIOU| UOJBAIBS) INOK B1BYS 0) 3104 3Y) Mmoj|e 0} aaibe no ‘ainisul Bujuies; oYy oy BupiaisiBal 4g "SaapUATIE
paIBysi6ial 0} SE|JEAR AJUD S| Y90 WOOI S,yddV '2)!Sqam SOUISE) U 103y Selia) e poomA||oH 10ue|d BJA SUOPBAIAS)
1nof yooq 1snw nof ‘amnsur buluten ay) 104 pasalsibal 10u ase oym sisanb ajepouiwoode o} swool Ajow Huipasu ale nok j|

[15U] buiuie] 18151631 aq jsnw NoA q WI001 SYddV 10 aDEJUEAPE ajej 01
(5993 pue saxey snjd 1670z 1) INVELSI93Y 93d ‘W00 1310H INO

‘A)Iqejieae 310y pue £10}sY JUa0a1 Uo paseq sisanb pue
s1aquaw pasa)s|Bial sjepowwosde o} swoos Buibpo| o 1aquinu ayy payoolq sey yddy "suolieaiasal [310y Bundasae mou ale ap

SNOILYAY3SIY ONI9AO0T INIINO

"alow yonw pue ‘Jods a)110Ae}-A114q3|30 € je Jes

‘Burddoys Aofua ‘rajean|| 1pyeg 1e s1els alli0Ae) In0A aas ‘Bujujeny
Jo Aep juepodiu ue 13)Jy ‘SUCIIEPOWIWIOIIE UIBPOW ‘|NJI0|0D
pue smaja Buijzzep yim sayns anssew ‘aouebaja Aresodwajuco
yum swoos foful diy Ajsnowe) (93 1sanb A1a48 sayew
poomi||oH 1aue|d ‘sebap B Ul S[910Y 1S3lpual) ay) 4o auo sy

60168 AN ‘SV93A SY1°S AA18 SY9IA SV L99¢€
ONISYD B 140S3¥ SY93A SY1 GOOMATIOH LINVId &

1310H 1SOH

SZ0Z ‘1Z 934 - LZ uer | jenyIA
6207 67 - 9Z Uer | uosiad uj

ISNGdSI 110K AN 'seBap seq | ainwsuy| buiules) 12MUIM 6207 =

14



QLTSS

1)

1€$

L1$

91§

699

e

sedap seq

ELUITE

jo Ae@iseq 3 3sa14

sasuadx3y
jeruapnu|

Jauuig

youni

Isepjealg

jejoL
1N

fQuno)

uoneunsaqg Aewlid

umopyeaaq pue sajes (317gN) sasuadxg jejuspiduj 23 s\eal

epenaN ‘seSan se) 0} sajey waid J9d 20T A4




sajiW £0°0 UayL

Y LGS 404 0D (L£S-dD) P poombBoQ S 01uo Y| wint

Ly

S9|lW §°| UsyL

‘IW G| 10} 0D "PY GBI M 03U 1YBiI uInL

d

Sa|IW £°0 Uyl

IW $°0 40} 0D “PY MJe|D S 010 P3| uIn|

s

sa|iw 1’0 UsyyL

‘JW 1’0 404 00 "N doo] |esdsoH uo snuiuo)

7

s9|IW $0°0 Usayl

"Y £61 104 0D Py |13s9|ddy Uo yinos pesH

N

N'W {8720 = 7+ R |
LS"0LZ$ IuswasInquilal Sy | SS|lW TH1e

UlW LS 1Y &

asuenu3z diiys-poomA|joH due|d 03
pY Insaddy yze



W 89 104 0D *(84-VD) PAIE sINoqyBIaN S 01uo Yo uiny

L

T SRR ———-T-1 VS - RS -1V ] §

IW 'S 104 0D (84-VD) PAIG S||duuey S 01UO JYa| uin|

Ly

e+ . SO U 7§ UBYL

IW +°G9 10} 00 'g/-VD 0JU0 1B uiny

J

e SB[IW L1 UBYL

W £°LL 4104 09 (SLLI-VD) SLL AemybBiH SN 01U0 Yaj uing

s

.. S3|IW §'S UayL

W §'G 404 00 (3 08S-HD) AMH SOMSH UBAZ J 03U0 YBl uing

d

sa|iw €' UsyL

W £°¢ 103 00 *(N LLL-YD) AMH [BLIOWS|N eS0IPad 818d S $21YD 0IUO P3| LNl

Ly

sajlw 0’7 UayL

|W O'Z 40} 0D "PY 9eDDN J 0O WYBL wIny

P



IUJ 6'8 104 0D "N S6-SN/N £6-SN Piemol (dAg AuD Jepinog) N LL-| 03uo dules axe] >,

dWYY

N e e P D S . SO|IW |'SS UBYL

I ['SS 10J 00 *(§6-SN) AMH |[ELIOWSIA SUBISIDA UO SNUIIUOD

N

sa||w gz UsyL

‘IW §°¢Z 404 00 (99 31N0Y dL0ISIH) N S6-SN O1UO 99 1IN0Y D140ISIH/SEBIA SET/AYBIYDIesS PIBMOY £F| 1IXS SXEL v

11X3

.. S9|IW L 0L UYL

JW £°0L 404 0D 'seBap se/moisieg/N §6-SN piemol (Amd S9|P23N) M O¥-1 01uo duiel &xel pue Yaj uing

N

dWvd

- SOJIW L'E6 UBYL

W 86 104 00 *(19-0L-1) PAIG 9XB1U] S 01UO Y3 uInl

Ly

sajiw Z'0 UayL

IW Z'0 40} 0D 'S3|PBBN/PAIE SXBIUI/S6-SN PIEMO] 15 11X 8Xel

11X3

sajiw g% uayy

‘lW 8% 10} 00 "3 OL-| 01uo dwel axel

"4

sa|iw 8’9 UayL



905%-60L68 AN ‘sebaA seT ‘pAlg sebaA se S L99%
aouenu3z dis-poomA||oH 19ue|d @

S|l £°0 UayL

‘IW §°0 10) 00 "ARA\ POOMA||OH 18UEB|d 0IUO Yo UINt

L

sa|iw 9'0 UayL

IW 9°0 J0J 0D "SAY UOWIIBH AA 01UO 1YBi uinL

Jd

S$a|IW Z'0 Uyl

IW Z'0 40} 0D "1IXS 13| Y3 8¥eL

i)

ssjiw |'s uayL

I 'S 4O} 0D °N Sl-| 01UO SEBaA S PJeMOl YZL 1xd ayel

11X3

so|1W || UayL

JW %L1 40} 0D “(Amig AINGPOOM 3oNig) M SLZ-| 01UO £T 1IX3 8xel

4

L1X3

Sa|lw 6'8 UayL



	9.12.24 Training Agenda
	Thursday, September 12, 2024

	4.4.24 Training minutes
	APPA 2025 VEGAS Packet

